
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for First Responders

Agenda Memo 4
MOU 5

Safe Boating Week
Proclamation 8

National Police Week
Proclamation 9

Public Works Week
Proclamation 10

Board of Commissioners Policy 17 – Agenda Development
Agenda Memo 11
BOC Policy 17 12

Appearance Commission Consideration
Agenda Memo 17
Town of Wendell Appearance Commission 18

Budget Ordinance Amendment #2022-10
Agenda Memo & Budget Ordinance Amendment 33

Future Agenda Items
Agenda Memo 35

1



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 

Town of Swansboro 
Monday, May 09, 2022 

Board Members 
John Davis, Mayor | Frank Tursi, Mayor Pro Tem | Pat Turner, Commissioner 

Harry PJ Pugliese, Commissioner | Larry Philpott, Commissioner | Jeffrey Conaway, Commissioner 
 
 

I. Call to Order/Opening Prayer/Pledge Mayor John Davis 

II. Public Comment 
Citizens have an opportunity to address the Board for no more than 
three minutes per speaker regarding items listed on the agenda.  
There is a second opportunity at the end of the agenda for the public 
to address the Board on items not listed on the agenda. 

III. Adoption of Agenda and Consent Items Board of Commissioners 
The Town Clerk respectfully submits to the Board, the Regular  
Agenda and the below consent items, which are considered to be of 
general agreement and little or no controversy. These items may be 
voted on as a single group without Board discussion “or” if so 
desired, the Board may request to remove any item(s) from the 
consent agenda and placed for consideration separately. 

 
Consent Items: 

a. Contract 
- Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for First Responders 

 
•  

IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Presentations  
a. Proclamations Mayor John Davis  

- Safe Boating Week 
- National Police Week 
- Public Works Week  

  
b. Employee Introductions Paula Webb                        

 Town Manager  
 
 

V. Public Hearing – none  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2



 

VI. Business Non-Consent  
a. Board of Commissioners Policy 17 – Agenda Development Alissa Fender                        

 Town Clerk 
At the April 11, 2022, regular meeting, Board members requested 
to revisit the agenda development process to consider 
amendments to the policy.  
 

Recommended Action: Discuss and provide direction to staff for 
policy amendments. 
 

b. Appearance Commission Consideration Commissioner Philpott 
Commissioner Philpott provided the attached Appearance 
Commission from the Town of Wendell for review.  
 

Recommended Action: Discuss/Consider creation of an Appearance 
Commission 
 

c. Budget Ordinance Amendment #2022-10 Sonia Johnson                        
 Finance Director 

The budget ordinance needs to be amended for multiple 
departments.  
 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve Budget Ordinance 
Amendment #2022-10 
 

d. Future Agenda Items Alissa Fender                        
 Town Clerk 

Future agenda items are shared for visibility and comment. In 
addition, an opportunity is provided for the Board to introduce 
items of interest and subsequent direction for placement on 
future agendas.  
 

Recommended Action: Discuss and provide any guidance 
 
 

VII. Items Moved from Consent 
VIII. Public Comment 

Citizens have an opportunity to address the Board for no more than 
five minutes regarding items not listed on the Agenda.   

IX. Manager’s Comments Paula Webb 

X. Board Comments Board of Commissioners 

XI. Closed Session  Board of Commissioners 

XII. Adjournment Board of Commissioners 

3



Board of Commissioners Meeting 
Agenda Item Submittal 

 

Action:  
     
     

 

__________________________________________________________ 
Item To Be Considered: Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for First Responder 
 
Board Meeting Date: May 9, 2022      
 
Prepared By: David Degnan, Fire Chief       
 
Overview:  The Swansboro Fire Department is requesting approval from the Town Council to 
enter into the updated “Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for First Responder” between the Town 
of Swansboro, NC and Onslow County, NC for the provision of emergency medical services 
(EMS) to the citizens of Onslow County.  
 
The specific changes to the language in the updated agreement are listed below: 
 

1. The Agency will provide EMS First Response at their EMT level within the Onslow 
County-Camp Lejeune EMS System.  

2. Agencies will respond to EMS call types determined by the Onslow County-Camp Lejeune 
EMS System Plan or as requested by Onslow County Dispatch 

3. The Agency may respond to additional EMS call types not required by the EMS System 
Plan with written permission of the Onslow County EMS Division Head. 

4. Removed the requirement to maintain eight (8) credentialed EMS First Responders on the 
Agency’s roster. 

5. Allows for any Agency personnel who have successfully completed the Onslow County-
Camp Lejeune EMS System Cardiac Arrest Management course to respond to a cardiac 
arrest patient, regardless of local credential. 

6. Onslow County EMS will now provide all medications, disposable medical supplies, 
durable and biomedical equipment, with the exception of Automated External 
Defibrillators and defibrillation pads if not compatible with the Onslow County cardiac 
monitors. All durable and biomedical equipment shall remain the property of the County. 

 
 
 
Background Attachment(s):  Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for First Responder 

 
Recommended Action:   Motion to authorize Mayor Davis to execute the Interlocal Cooperation 
Agreement for First Responder between the Town of Swansboro, NC and Onslow County, NC 
 
 
 
 
 

4



State of North Carolina 
County of Onslow 

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for First Responder 

This Interlocal Agreement, is made and entered into this ___ day of ______, 20___, by and 
between Town of Swansboro, North Carolina (AGENCY) and the County of Onslow, North 
Carolina (COUNTY). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Title 10A North Carolina Administrative Code, Chapter 13P, 
Emergency Medical Services Regulations, County Government shall establish EMS Systems 
(NC Gen. Stat. Sec. 143-508); and 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to provide EMS First Response for the citizens of 
Onslow County in order to improve their survival during acute medical/traumatic events as 
described below; and 

WHEREAS, the County and the Agency may enter into interlocal cooperation agreements 
pursuant to Article 20 of Chapter 160A of the North Carolina General Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the Agency and the County to conclude such agreements 
wherever practical; and 

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, and beneficial, for the citizens of Onslow 
County for the parties to enter into this Agreement;  

THEREFORE BE IT AGREEDED THAT: 

1. The Agency is authorized to provide EMS First Response within their designated fire 
response area.   

2. The Agency will provide EMS First Response at the EMT level, in accordance with 
their credential level within the Onslow County-Camp Lejeune EMS System.   

3. The Agency will respond to all EMS call types as determined by the Onslow County-
Camp Lejeune EMS System Plan and when requested by the Onslow County 
Communication Center.  Each party acknowledges first response is subject to the 
Agency’s available resources at time of dispatch.  

4. The Agency may respond to additional EMS call types, not required by the Onslow 
County-Camp Lejeune EMS System Plan, with written permission from the Onslow 
County EMS Division Head.   

5



5. The Agency will provide a minimum of one Onslow County-Camp Lejeune EMS 
System credentialed provider on all responses.   

6. Any Agency personnel who have attended the annual Onslow County-Camp Lejeune 
EMS System Cardiac Arrest Management course are authorized to respond to 
cardiac arrest, regardless of local credential.  

 
7. The Agency will adhere to all Policies, Procedures, and Protocols established by the 

Onslow County-Camp Lejeune EMS System Plan.  
 

8. Onslow County EMS shall provide all medications, disposable medical supplies, 
durable and biomedical equipment, with exception of the Automated External 
Defibrillator and defibrillation pads if AED is not compatible with Onslow County 
EMS cardiac monitor, required by the Onslow County-Camp Lejeune EMS System 
Plan First Responder Equipment List for each inspected Agency response vehicle.  All 
durable and biomedical equipment provided to the Agency shall remain property of 
the County.      

9. Both parties recognize that the EMS First Responder program is not a substitution 
Ambulance response.   
 

10. The Agency Director(s) and Onslow County EMS Division are authorized to meet and 
draft any detailed plans and operational procedures necessary to effectively 
implement this agreement subject to review and approval by the Agency’s governing 
board, Onslow County EMS, and the Onslow County-Camp Lejeune EMS Peer Review 
Committee.   
 

11. Each party to this agreement hereby expressly waives all claims against the other 
parties for compensation of any loss, damage, personal injury, or death occurring in 
the consequence of the performance of this Agreement.   

12. This agreement shall not be modified or otherwise amended except in writing signed 
by the parties.   

13. This agreement shall remain in effect for unless terminated by mutual agreement of 
the parties or either party, at any time, by the provision of at least thirty (30) days 
prior written notice to the other party at the following addresses:  

County:       Agency: 
Onslow County      Town of Swansboro 
234 NW Corridor Blvd     601 W Corbett Avenue 
Jacksonville, NC 28540     Swansboro, NC 28584 

 
 
 

6



 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement at Jacksonville, 
North Carolina, on the day and year first written.  
 
 
 
        ONSLOW COUNTY 
 
 
        By: ___________________________ 
              Jack Bright 
              Chair, Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Julie Wand 
Clerk to the Board 
 
 
 
        Town of Swansboro 
 
 
        By: ___________________________ 
         
        Name: ________________________ 
         
        Title: _________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________ 
 
Name:______________ 

7



Whereas, for nearly 90 million Americans, boating continues to be a popular recreational activity. From 
coast to coast, and everywhere in between, people are taking to the water and enjoying time together 
boating, sailing, paddling, and fishing; and 

Whereas, year-round, people continue to enjoy all that our natural environment has to offer through 
the joy of boating; and  

Whereas, proper planning for a day of boating begins even before leaving the home. Getting a free 
vessel safety check and taking a safe boating course at the beginning of the boating season, filing a float 
plan with a trusted family member or friends, and checking the weather before boating are key steps to 
an enjoyable time boating; and 

Whereas, knowing important life-saving tips for recreational boater will help to ensure that they and 
their loved ones are safe and responsible so that they can have a safer, more fun experience while 
exploring our nation’s waterways; and 

Whereas, safe and responsible boating includes never operating a boat while under the influence of 
drugs or alcohol and knowing basic navigation rules; and 

Whereas, every boater should wear a U.S. Coast Guard-approved life jacket at all times while boating. 
Today’s life jackets are more comfortable, more attractive, and more wearable than styles of years past; 
and 

Whereas, on average, 650 people die each year in boating-related accidents in the U.S.; approximately 
three-fourths of these are fatalities caused by drowning; and 

Whereas, a significant number of boaters who lose their lives by drowning each year would be alive 
today had they worn their life jackets; and 

Whereas, the vast majority of these accidents are caused by human error or poor judgment and not by 
the boat, equipment, or environmental factors. 

Therefore, I, Mayor John Davis, on behalf of the Swansboro Board of Commissioners do hereby support 
the goals of the North American Safe Boating Campaign (Wear It!) and proclaim May 21-27, 2022 as  

NATIONAL SAFE BOATING WEEK

And the start of the year-round effort to promote safe boating. 

In Witness, Thereof, I urge all those who boat to “Wear It!” and practice safe boating habits. 

This 9th day of May 2022. 

Attest: 

____________________________ __________________________ 
Alissa Fender, Town Clerk Mayor John Davis 

8



 

 
 
 
Whereas,  Congress and the President of the United States have designated May 15, 2022 as 
  “PEACE OFFICERS MEMORIAL DAY”, and the week in which May 15th falls as  
  “NATIONAL POLICE WEEK”; and 

Whereas,  the members of the Swansboro Police Department play an essential role in safeguarding 
  the rights and freedoms of the citizens of Swansboro; and 

 
Whereas,  it is important that all citizens know and understand the duties, responsibilities, hazards, 

and sacrifices of their law enforcement agency, and that members of our law enforcement 
agency recognize their duty to serve the people by safeguarding life and property, by 
protecting them against violence and disorder, and by protecting the innocent against 
deception and the weak against oppression; and 

 
Whereas,  the men and women of the Swansboro Police Department and all agencies of Onslow 

County and its municipalities are to be commended for their dedication and service to the 
people in potentially dangerous circumstances every day. 

 
 
Now, Therefore, I, Mayor John Davis and the Swansboro Board of Commissioners hereby call upon 
all citizens and upon all patriotic, civic and educational organizations to observe the week of  
May 15th – 21st, 2022 as “NATIONAL POLICE WEEK” with appropriate observances in which all 
our people may join in commemorating law enforcement officers, past and present, who, by their faithful 
and loyal devotion to their responsibilities, have rendered a dedicated service to their communities and, 
in so doing, have established for themselves an enviable and enduring reputation for preserving the 
rights and security of all citizens. 
 
Further, we call upon all citizens of Swansboro to observe May 15, 2022 as “PEACE OFFICERS 
MEMORIAL DAY” in honor of those law enforcement officers who, through their courageous deeds, 
have made the ultimate sacrifice in service to their community or have become disabled in the 
performance of duty, and let us recognize and pay respect to the survivors of our fallen heroes. 
 

This 9th day of May 2022. 
 
           
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________    ______________________________ 
Alissa Fender, Town Clerk         John Davis, Mayor 
 

Office of the Mayor 
 

9



 

  

 
Whereas, public works services provided in our community are an integral part of our citizens’ 
everyday lives; and 

Whereas, the support of an understanding and informed citizenry is vital to the efficient operation 
of public works systems and programs such as water, sewers, streets and highways, public 
buildings, and solid waste collection; and 

Whereas, the health, safety and comfort of this community greatly depends on these facilities and 
services; and 

Whereas, the quality and effectiveness of these facilities, as well as their planning, design, and 
construction, are vitally dependent upon the efforts and skill of public works officials; and 

Whereas, the efficiency of the qualified and dedicated personnel who staff public works 
departments is materially influenced by the people’s attitude and understanding of the importance 
of the work they perform, 

Now, Therefore, I, John Davis, Mayor of the Town of Swansboro, North Carolina, along with the 
Board of Commissioners do hereby proclaim the week of May 15-21, 2022 
 

NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK 

in The Town of Swansboro and I call upon all citizens and civic organizations to acquaint 
themselves with the issues involved in providing our public works and to recognize the 
contributions which public works officials make every day to our health, safety, comfort, and 
quality of life. 

This 9th day of May 2022. 

Attest: 
 

______________________________              __________________________ 
Alissa Fender, Town Clerk       John Davis, Mayor 

Office of the Mayor 
 

10



Board of Commissioners Meeting 
Agenda Item Submittal 

 

Action:  
     
     

 

__________________________________________________________ 
Item To Be Considered: Board of Commissioners Policy 17 – Agenda Development 
 
Board Meeting Date: May 9, 2022      
 
Prepared By: Alissa Fender, Town Clerk       
 
Overview:  At the April 11, 2022 regular meeting, Board members requested to revisit the 
agenda development process to consider amendments to the policy.  

 
The agenda is typically prepared by the Town Clerk in coordination with the Town Manager and 
Department Heads.   
 
The purpose of this policy was to set forth the procedures, criteria, and conditions under which 
the Board of Commissioners Meeting Agendas are created.  A comprehensive agenda, which sets 
forth the items of business and the order in which they are to be considered, is vital to the order 
and efficient handling of any meeting.  

 
 

 
 

Background Attachment(s): Board of Commissioners Policy 17 - Agenda Development 
 

 
Recommended Action: Discuss and provide direction to staff for policy amendments. 
 

11



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS – POLICY NO. 17 

AGENDA DEVELOPMENT 
 

A. Purpose 
The purpose of this policy is to set forth the procedures, criteria, and conditions under 
which the Board of Commissioners Meeting Agendas are created. A comprehensive 
agenda, which sets forth the items of business and the order in which they are to be 
considered, is vital to the order and efficient handling of any meeting. 

 
B. Statement of Intent 

Board members have shown interest in a more formal agenda development process to 
assist in the order and efficiency of how their meetings are handled. 

 
The agenda is typically prepared by the Town Clerk in coordination with the Town 
Manager and Department Heads. “Future Agenda Items” was added to the agenda in 
2020 to inform the Board of upcoming agenda items and to provide an opportunity for 
Board members to introduce items for discussion, consensus, and future action. 

 
C. Definitions 

1. Proclamations – a ceremonial document issued by either the mayor or the 
governing board to honor individuals or groups for service or achievements, or to 
provide recognition/publicity to special events or significant issues. Typically, 
proclamations designate a day, week, or month for a special purpose. 

2. Letters – a request for recognition or acknowledgement for something that does 
not justify the issuance of a proclamation. Such requests may include weddings, 
family reunions, non-milestone birthdays, and a Boy Scout achieving the rank of 
Eagle Scout. A formal letter from the office of the mayor usually serves this 
purpose quite well. 

3. Certificates/Awards – Certificates and awards are similar to proclamations in that 
they recognize individuals or groups for service or achievements, but without the 
background information provided by the “whereas” clauses found in a 
proclamation. A certificate is a concise acknowledgement stating who is being 
recognized and why, followed by a date and signature(s) of the mayor and/or the 
governing board. 

4. Resolutions – a formal document adopted by the governing board whenever a 
formal written record of action taken is required or when certain findings must be 
made in connection with a particular action. 

5. Background Materials – supporting documents and information to assist the Board 
in making proper decisions. 

12



6. Ordinances – Ordinances set forth standards that govern throughout a community. 
In short, they are the written laws of a municipality, which have been duly adopted 
by its governing body and can be amended or repealed only through adoption of a 
new ordinance. Other situations that require adoption of an ordinance include 
adopting or amending the city budget, creating, or amending zoning classifications, 
and establishing regulations applicable to persons or property which impose a 
penalty by fine, imprisonment or forfeiture. 

 
D. Guidelines to Request Proclamations/Certificates/Letters 

Citizens seeking recognition should submit their request in writing to the Town Clerk at 
least 30 days prior to the date of the event so that the proper document can be prepared. 
Recognitions before the governing board must have prior approval by the entire Board. 
 Otherwise, the Mayor may present such recognitions at such events. A copy of all 
documents will be filed with the Town Clerk whether recognition is done at a regular 
meeting or by the Mayor at such event. 

 
Requests may be turned into Town Hall at 601 W. Corbett Avenue in Swansboro NC 
28584 or emailed directly to the Town Clerk at afender@ci.swansboro.nc.us. The 
Request Form can be found at www.swansboro-nc.gov. 

 
Proclamations will not be issued for matters of political controversy, ideological or 
religious beliefs, individual conviction, events or organizations with no direct relationship 
to the Town of Swansboro, campaigns or events contrary to Town policies. Proclamations 
should affect a broad group of people, not individuals and will only be issued once per 
calendar year. 

 
Letters/Awards/Certificates can be prepared for individuals. 

 
E. Guidelines for the Mayor and/or Board Members to introduce items for the Agenda 

In 2020, “Future Agenda Items” was added to the agenda to inform the Board of 
upcoming agenda items and to provide an opportunity for Board members to introduce 
items for discussion, consensus, and future action. Any such items will require a 
consensus by the Board to be added to a future agenda. 

 
1. In 2020, the Board agreed by consensus that recognitions such as sports and 

academics, and other recognitions noted in the above Definitions section would only 
be done at board meetings when a state championship level was achieved. The Mayor 
has discretion to provide any other such awards at the schools and/or locations where 
other achievements were obtained. Requests for such recognitions would still run 
through the proper process and be filed with the Town Clerk when given. 

13

mailto:pwebb@ci.swansboro.nc.us
mailto:pwebb@ci.swansboro.nc.us
http://www.swansboro-nc.gov/
http://www.swansboro-nc.gov/


F. Agenda Sections 
Agenda layouts may differ, but generally consist of the same sections each month 
including, but not limited to, the following: 

 
1. Call to Order/Opening Prayer/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Public Comment: Required by general statute to be on a governing body’s agenda at 

least once a month to allow the public to speak (NCGS § 160A-81.1). Swansboro 
goes above and beyond the law allowing up to three comment periods at its regular 
meetings. Public Comment #1 – Citizens have opportunity to speak on agenda items 
listed on the agenda. Public Hearings – Citizens have opportunity to speak on items 
requiring a public hearing. Public Comment #2 – Citizens have opportunity to speak 
on items not listed on the agenda. It is noted that the governing board does not 
typically respond to public comment provided at meetings and may ask the Manager 
to respond accordingly. (Reference BOC Policy #4 Meeting Procedures and 
Guidelines) 

 
3. Adoption of the Agenda and Consent Items: The governing body approves the 

agenda as presented or may amend the agenda by majority vote. The governing body 
may also approve noncontroversial items under Consent. Items suitable for Consent: 
Approval of Minutes, Tax Refunds, Adoption of Ordinances previously introduced, 
Budget Ordinance Amendments when agenda memo details are clear to the governing 
board.  Once the Agenda is adopted, no further changes should occur. 

 
4. Appointments/Recognitions/Presentations: Board appointments, special 

recognitions and presentations are made after the adoption of the agenda. From time 
to time a public presentation may be made when requested in advance and approved 
under the terms of this policy. However, inquiries for presentation are typically 
referred to the Public Comment section of the agenda. 

 
5. Public Hearings: Topics as required by general statue. 

 
6. Business Non-Consent: Items of old business are typically place first under Business 

Non-Consent but can be moved prior to Adoption of the Agenda to accommodate 
guest presentations etc. New Business items that the governing body has not seen or 
discussed previously are then considered. Items can include the monthly Financial 
Report and Future Agenda Items discussion/introduction. 

 
7. Items Moved From Consent: If items placed on Consent need discussion they are 

moved to this section for discussion/action prior to Adoption of the Agenda. 

14



 

8. Manager’s Report and/or Comments: Manager informs the governing body on 
various topics or issues. This report may include special dates, upcoming meetings, 
etc. 

 
9. Board Comments: The mayor and members of the governing body report or 

comment on various items. 
 

10. Closed Session: Items the governing body need to discuss privately as allowed by 
statute (NCGS § 143-318.11). 

 
11. Adjournment 

 
 
 

Adopted in regular session July 26, 2021 by the Town of Swansboro, Board of 
Commissioners. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Development of this policy involved use of the MORE (Minutes, Ordinances, Resolutions, Etc.) written by 
NC Association of Municipal Clerks and review of several policies by other jurisdictions provided through 
the UNC SOG Listserv.) 

15



Town of Swansboro 

Recognition Request Form 

Form must be completed and returned 30 days prior to date of recognition 
to the Town Clerk at afender@ci.swansboro.nc.us or 

601 W. Corbett Avenue Swansboro, NC 28584. 
 
 
 

Requestor’s Name    
 

Requestor’s Address    
 

Requestor’s Telephone and Email    
 

Person/Organization to be Honored    
 

Event Title    
 

Event Date, Time & Location    
 
 
 

Type of Honor Requested   Proclamation Certificate Letter Resolution    
 

Provide detailed reason for request including a list of accomplishments and how the 
individual/organization benefits the quality of life in the Town of Swansboro. For proclamations include 
4-6 “whereas” clauses that detail the recognition. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

The Town of Swansboro reserves the right to use submitted facts as deemed appropriate and may 
request additional information when necessary. 

16

mailto:pwebb@ci.swansboro.nc.us


Board of Commissioners Meeting 
Agenda Item Submittal 

Action: 

__________________________________________________________ 
Item To Be Considered: Appearance Commission Consideration 

Board Meeting Date: May 9, 2022 

Prepared By: Alissa Fender, Town Clerk 

Overview:   
Commissioner Philpott provided the attached Appearance Commission and related matching 
grant program from the Town of Wendell as a concept for board discussion.

Background Attachment(s): 
1. Town of Wendell Appearance Commission document

Recommended Action:  Discuss/Consider creation of an Appearance Commission 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



Board of Commissioners Meeting 
Agenda Item Submittal 

 

Action:  
     
     

 

__________________________________________________________ 
Item To Be Considered: Budget Ordinance Amendment #2022-10 
 
Board Meeting Date: May 9, 2022      
 
Prepared By: Sonia Johnson, Finance Director       

Overview: 

1. Public Buildings- New HVAC systems to replace the two units that currently service the 
offices at Town Hall.  Both units are 14+ years old and will require a crane to replace.  
One of the two is operational but is recommended for replacement also due to the fact it 
has reached its life expectancy. On 4/25/22, the Board approved $1,974 to repair the unit 
that was not operational so that the staff can obtain more quotes.  Additional quotes were 
provided at the 4/28/22 Budget Workshop and after further discussion, the Board 
authorized staff to replace both units in the amount of $18,804. Requesting $16,830 to be 
appropriated from fund balance. 

   Source of funds: Appropriated Fund Balance 
 

2. Parks & Recreation: Swansboro Municipal Park: The-Merry-Go-All is in need of repair 
and is currently closed. The department was able to have the replacement parts covered 
by the manufacturer, but there is cost for installation. Requesting $3,951.00 to be 
appropriated from fund balance for installation of playground equipment.   
Source of funds: Appropriated Fund Balance 
 
 
 
 

Recommended Action: 

1. Motion to approve Budget Ordinance Amendment #2022-10 
  

Background Attachment(s):    
1. Budget Ordinance Amendment #2022-10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

33



 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FY 21/22 
 

BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT #2022-10 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Swansboro that the 
following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for fiscal year ending June 30, 
2022: 
 
Section 1.  To amend the General Fund budget, the following changes are to be made: 
        

 Appropriations                                                                                        Increase 
Public Buildings-Town Hall   $16,830 
Parks & Recreation $3,951 

               
 Revenues                                                                                                Increase 

Appropriated Fund Balance            $20,781 
 
 
                 
Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Town Clerk, the Budget 
Officer, and the Finance Director, to carry out their duties. 
  
Adopted by the Board of Commissioners in regular session, May 9, 2022. 
 
               
                                                                              ____________________________ 
Attest:          John Davis, Mayor  
 
 
_______________________ 
Alissa Fender, Town Clerk                             

34



Board of Commissioners Meeting 
Agenda Item Submittal 

 

______________________________________________ 
Item To Be Considered:     Future Agenda Topics  
Board Meeting Date: May 9, 2022      
Prepared By: Alissa Fender - Town Clerk/Admin Services Director       
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide the Board with matters that staff anticipates/proposes for 
upcoming meetings.  It should be noted that these items are tentatively scheduled for the 
specified monthly agenda but are subject to change due to preparation of materials, public notice 
requirements, etc. 
 
In providing this memo each month, we hope it will also provide opportunity for the Board to 
introduce items of interest and subsequent direction for placement on future agendas, which will 
allow staff the opportunity to plan accordingly.   
 
Proposed for May 23, 2022 
 Public Hearings 

o Temporary Signs 
o Political Signs 

 Resilient Coastal Communities Program Report  
 Finance Report 
 Budget Amendment (Edited) 
 
Proposed for June 13, 2022 
 
Proposed for June 27, 2022 
 
Future Agenda Items  
 American Rescue Plan Funding Recommendations (updates) 
 Further LUP Review/Amendments  
 Comprehensive Transportation Plan Revisions 
 Text Amendments – Occupancy Tax  
 Text Amendments – R/A Zoning Uses – referred back to Planning Board 
 Sub-committee designations for Strategic Plan Implementation  

(Eco Dev Committee est. Oct 2020) 
 Shipwrights Point Phase II Street Acceptance (Tentative) 
 Historic Preservation Commission Recommendations (Joint Meeting Items) 
 Visitor’s Center Improvements 
 Building Standards 
 Zoning Map & Table of Uses Amendments (possible) 
 EOC Discussion (ongoing) 
 Public Hearing - Special Use Permit/147 Front Street (Property posting and adjacent property 

notices must be made at least 10 days prior to hearing) 
 Ward Shore Project Additional Alternatives 
 Additional Sidewalk Priorities 

July Meetings: 

Regular – 11th  

Regular – 25th 

Budget Public Hearing 
ONWASA Agreement 

35


	Agenda
	Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for First Responders
	Agenda Memo
	MOU

	Safe Boating Week
	Proclamation

	National Police Week
	Proclamation

	Public Works Week
	Proclamation

	Board of Commissioners Policy 17 – Agenda Development
	Agenda Memo
	BOC Policy 17

	Appearance Commission Consideration
	Agenda Memo
	Town of Wendell Appearance Commission

	Budget Ordinance Amendment #2022-10
	Agenda Memo & Budget Ordinance Amendment

	Future Agenda Items
	Agenda Memo




